To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council
From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor
Subject: Appointments to the Records Commission
11/27/2018
i Recommengd the Following Appointments to the Records Commission

Section 61
waiver as a Recommended
Proposed Term of special Reserved  Slot by { if Attendance Resume
New Appointee Appointee Replaced Office engagement / Type applicable) Record attached
Dale Emch 2 years, explring 12/4/2020 .
Julie Gibbons 2 years, explring 12/4/2620
Anne Bennett 2 years, expleing 12/4/2020

o Roppuflioins

Wade Kapszukiewicz
Mayor




